
Rose Cottage 
2 Dundee Road 
Letham 
Forfar 
Angus 
DD8 2PP 

 
 

5th March 2019 
Service Leader – Legal and Democratic 
Angus Council 
Angus House 
Orchardbank Business Park 
FORFAR 
DD8 1AN 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
THE ANGUS COUNCIL (LAND AT 2 DUNDEE ROAD AND ADJACENT 
TO 7 BLAIRS ROAD, LETHAM) TREE PRESERVATION ORDER 2019  
NO 1. 
 
I refer to your letter (reference 0611 PG) of 18th February 2019 in connection with the 
above and wish to record my support for the Tree Preservation Order.  The trees mark the 
historic boundaries of the property and are an attractive feature of the garden and 
streetscape.  I am pleased that Angus Council has recognised that they are worthy of 
preservation. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Alan Russell (by email) 
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HunterA

Subject: FW: TPO - Dundee Road/Blairs Road, Letham
Attachments: 20190223112647033.pdf; 20190223112842422.pdf

 

From: Alan Florence    
Sent: 23 February 2019 11:38 
To: GuthrieP <GuthrieP@angus.gov.uk> 
Subject: Ref 0611PG 
 
Hi Paula, 
 
Hope you are well. As per our telephone conversation this week regarding the Tree Preservation order for my Land 
at 7 Blairs Road, Letham, may I bring to your attention a copy of the Landowner consent form issued by SSE to 
remove the trees in question and also a copy of the drawing issued from the Planning department when planning 
was granted showing that the trees were to be removed.  
 
Don’t worry, the trees shall not be removed in the meantime but I shall forward the TPO paperwork to my Architect 
and shall be in touch if I have any further questions. I 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Alan Florence 








